

COLWICH PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 16TH JANUARY 2020 AT THE PARISH CENTRE, ST. MARY'S ROAD, LITTLE HAYWOOD, COMMENCING AT 6:30PM.

PRESENT (For all or part of the meeting): Cllr Bloor (Chair); Cllr Wells (Vice Chair); Cllr Dunn; Cllr Jackson and Cllr Walters.

IN ATTENDANCE: Michael Lennon (Parish Clerk).

CO-OPTEES PRESENT: J McDonald.

PUBNOLIC PARTICIPATION: No members of the public were present.

MINUTES

1/20X APOLOGIES.

Cllr Upton-Loach was not present in line with the dispensation granted under item 192/19.

- 2/20X There were no DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.
- 3/20X There were no WRITTEN REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATIONS UNDER THE LOCALISM ACT 2011.
- 4/20X THE MINUTES OF THE EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 13TH NOVEMBER 2019.

RESOLVED to agree and sign the minutes as a true and accurate record.

PROPOSED Cllr Wells**SECONDED** Cllr Walters.On being put to the vote, the resolution carried unanimously.

5/20X THE CHRISTMAS LIGHTS EVENT 2019.

Cllr Wells, Chairman of the Council, made a presentation to Haywood Heating Services Ltd as the winners of the 2019 Christmas Lights (Business) Competition.

It was agreed that the event had been a success and thanks were given to the help from Cllr Walters and the Lenghtsmen.

Learning: electricity supply to all trees needs to be confirmed in writing with contact details should anything go wrong; the timers need to be checked on "switch-on" day to ensure they are set correctly; soft drinks need to be available; banners to advertise the advent and an iPod rather than personal iPhone used to supply background music.

6/20X DATE FOR THE 2020 "SWITCH ON" EVENT.

RESOLVED that the lights be switch-on on Saturday 28th November 2020.

PROPOSED Cllr Wells**SECONDED** Cllr Bloor.On being put to the vote, the Resolution carried unanimously.

7/20X ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS IN 2020 AND THE LOCATION OF THE MAIN EVENT.

RESOLVED to consider an additional/alternative tree in Great Haywood, should the electricity supply not be guaranteed, and to provide a wall mounted tree/hanging basket to the Memorial Hall.

RESOLVED to host the 2020 Main Event at the JPF subject to the car park surface being improved the parish office being the reserve site.

PROPOSED Cllr Bloor**SECONDED** Cllr WellsOn being put to the vote, the Resolution carried unanimously.

8/20X FORMAT FOR THE EVENING MUSIC FESTIVAL ON SATURDAY 18TH JULY 2020.

RESOLVED to encourage local bands to perform. Cllr Walters to approach the Sports and Social Club to obtain a list of local groups they have engaged.

RESOLVED that the Vine Inn Brewery be approached to provide evening refreshments with either the Pizza Van or 2Chefs retained to provide catering.

PROPOSED Cllr Bloor**SECONDED** Cllr WellsOn being put to the vote, the Resolution carried unanimously.

- **9/20X BUDGET FOR THE 2020 EVENTS PROGRAMMES.** To be agreed at the Full Council meeting on 6th February 2020.
- **10/20X DATE OF NEXT MEETING** to be 20th February 2020.

Meeting closed at 7:02pm